
 

 

 

 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, July 28, 2010 

CITY HALL – COMMITTEE ROOM#1 

 

 

PRESENT:        Mr. Simi, Ms. Kuhn-Dirkse, Ald.Wilson, Mr. Kronquist, Mr. Richards  

Ms.Walsh – 6  

 

EXCUSED:  Mr. Bartolotta 

 

 

ALSO PRESENT: J. Archambo, City Administrator; R. Braier, Finance Dir.; P. Enders, Econ. Devel. Dir.; 

N. Welch, Comm. Devel. Dir.; D. Wheaton, Chief Bldg. Official  

 

Mr. Simi as Chair called the meeting to order at 11:36 a.m.  

 

  Moved by Ms. Kuhn, seconded by Ms. Walsh to approve 

  the minutes from the last meeting with a correction to the 

  spelling of the second part of Ms. Kuhn’s last name which 

  is spelled Dirkse – 6  

 

Mr. Simi noted that the advisory committee had been focusing on the structures and incentives from the Horton 

URS report. 

 

Mission Statement 

 

The committee began by discussing the mission statement as it appears in Chapter 2.30 of the city code 

specifically the duties of the Economic Development Advisory Committee. Ms. Kuhn asked if there should be 

some statement that the Economic Development department should be a part of the mission statement. Mr. 

Archambo responded that the process for changing the ordinance might make it difficult to add that language.  

 

Mr. Simi wanted to make sure the mission statement was clear to all involved so that the committee can 

maximize their goals. He noted that the mission statement talks about all things development. As an advisory 

committee they need to get their arms around all things economic.  

 

Ald. Wilson stressed that there was a reason for the way the statement was crafted. It gave a better vision to the 

group and they should resolve to adopt the directives.  

 

Mr. Kronquist asked if supporting neighborhood schools is in the scope of the wording. Mr. Simi answered that 

the intention was to acknowledge that the school district is attractive to economic development. The committee 

should work to create neighborhoods where people want to live and go to school. The school district doesn’t 

have any responsibilities in the economic development area; however, they should be included in the scope to 

make sure that the schools are competitive. 

 

Mr. Kronquist was concerned that an added focus such as the school district might be too much for the 

committee to address.  

 

Ms. Enders encouraged evaluating economic conditions, adding that a good, growing, solid, community should 

have a strong school district. 

CITY OF WAUWATOSA 
7725 WEST NORTH AVENUE 

WAUWATOSA, WI  53213 
Telephone:  (414) 479-8917 

Fax:  (414) 479-8989 
www.wauwatosa.net 

 



 

Budget Comm. 

7/28/10 

 

2 

 

Ms. Welch added that parks and land use were also important issues to focus on. Having been part of 

community development for many years, she expressed the need to get back to the original thrust of economic 

development and the underlying theme incorporating these other important factors. 

 

Mr. Archambo thought that economic development or any development has an aspect of reflecting the health of 

the local school district. 

 

Ms. Welch commented on a conversation she had with John Mack from the Wauwatosa School District. Mr. 

Mack stressed that the school district is hurt when taxes are raised. 

 

Ms. Kuhn advised that the mission isn’t just for the committee. It is also for other people who are looking at 

what the committee is doing. 

 

Ald. Nikcevich observed that it may take months to complete the process. The Council will be open to any 

suggestions the committee can offer. 

 

Ald. Wilson liked the idea of having a separate statement come out of the city aside from the mission statement 

in the ordinance. 

 

Ms. Enders noted that the mission statement is quite broad, but the idea can be tightened for the committee. 

 

Possible regular report by the EDAC to the Council 

 

The committee discussed the frequency of reports on activities to the Council. Mr. Simi asked if the reports 

should be monthly. Discussion continued with a number of suggestions on the timing and the content of any 

reports.  

 

Long-range city budget projections 

 

Mr. Braier reported that the long range city budget including the Tax Incremental Financing District (TIF) 

generates new revenue and borrowing. He didn’t foresee any problems. Some improvement plans may have to 

be scaled back in the water department due to the recent rains and basement backups.  

 

Mr. Simi observed that there were no crises.  

 

Bob Gintoft, President, WEDC, asked what percentage of the tax base Mayfair Mall represents. Mr. Braier 

responded that the mall represents about $5 million.  

 

Community development and economic development 

 

The committee reviewed a flow chart of the existing structure of the community development and economic 

development departments. 

 

Ms. Welch outlined the process a business currently goes through in order to locate in Wauwatosa. She 

explained that the least the applicant would do would be to get an occupancy permit for their location. The next 

level of complexity is a permit for construction involving police and fire inspections. After that the next level of 

complexity is specific to restaurants or massage establishments which need to apply for a conditional use 

permit. This permit requires appearing before the Plan Commission and the Community Development 

Committee. She added that the most frequent reasons for delays are requests from the applicant for more time 

or the applicant might change their plans. Other complications are delays by state agencies and incomplete 



 

Budget Comm. 

7/28/10 

 

3 

information. She noted the project proposed for 68
th
 and Wells Streets which has seen many delays sometimes 

the fault of the applicant and sometimes the fault of the city. There is a gap for this project between the start of 

the process and the many delays that have stretched it out over two years.  

Ms. Kuhn related her own experience with the Medical College parking structure. She thought that the city staff 

gave them wonderful support and advice; however, the project was bogged down occasionally by the demands 

and design suggestions from city officials.  

 

Ms. Enders noted that her past experience has been that the applicant would come in and they would hold a 

meeting depending on where the applicant was in the process. Many times the applicant thought they were 

ready and they really needed more preparation. She added that Plan Commissions are very powerful and 

projects would be reviewed by different levels.  

 

Ms. Kuhn suggested that the committee look at the process that Wauwatosa goes through and make 

recommendations on how to fine tune it.  

 

Mr. Simi noted that Mayor Didier had indicated that at some point the city could hold an economic 

development summit and in the future unveil the new and improved process. He would like to have a target date 

and was thinking that mid-March would be a good time.  

 

Mr. Archambo agreed that it would be a good time frame. There is a lot to consider and a lot to deal with 

behind the scenes and at the committee level. 

 

Status of UWM Innovation Park project 

 

Ms. Welch noted that the city has approved the master plan and they have an estimate of $4 million to put into 

the site. The city needs to study what they can afford and what they can be committed to as well as how to 

manage the risk. She stressed that this site could be the largest economic generator in the state.  

 

Mr. Simi commented that the Council wants some guidance in the decision making process. Part of the 

presentation was to make sure the committee will formulate some sort of position on TIF #6. 

 

Mr. Braier noted that it was too early in the game to make predications. The TIF hasn’t been defined yet. Ms. 

Welch stressed that a developer funded TIF will not really work in this case.  

 

Mr. Simi was interested in measuring the risk reward equation and coming up with some ideas. 

 

Mr. Archambo pointed out that there will be a public hearing before the Plan Commission on the 13
th
 of 

September. Ms. Welch thought that this was a risk worth taking if you compare this site to the Research Park 20 

years ago. If you look at everything people are saying this is going to be big. 

 

Mr. Simi announced that the next EDAC meeting will be on Wednesday, August 25
th
 at 11:30 a.m. 

 

Moved by Mr. Kronquist, seconded by Ald. Wilson to adjourn – 6 

 

The meeting adjourned at 12:51 p.m. 

 

 

    Carla A. Ledesma, City Clerk 

    City of Wauwatosa 

 

svh 


